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Familie Erich Scheiber
A-6456 Obergurgl, 1930 m, Otztal, Tirol, Austria, Telefon 05256/223, 224

Obergurgl, 8. September 1990

Appointment of Literary Executor and Revocation of Prior Appointment

I hereby appilght Lord Harris of High Cross as my exclusive literary
executor subject to the right of my wife Heleng von Hayek' to withhold
any materials deemed by her to be of purely personal character, and
subject to the archival standards of the Hoover Institution on War,

Revolution and Peace (Stanford, California), where I wish all of my
literary estate to be located. I grant him my power of attorney with

instructions to secure possession of all relevant materials forthwith

and deliver them to the Hoover Institution.

And, T hereby withdraw and reverse my grant of litetary
executorship made to Mr. Steven Kreske of Oakland, California

in June 1990 or other occasions.
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From: Lord Harris of High Cross
4 Walmar Close
Beech Hill
Hadley Wood, Herts
Tel: 01-449 6212

The Institute of Economic Affairs
2 Lord North Strect

London SW1P 3LB

Tel: 01-799 3745

Munich, 6 September 1990

Dear Friedrich,

We are all sorry you are not with us at the Mont Pelerin
Society meeting here in Munich. All your friends here
including Milton Friedman, George Stigler, Jim Buchanan,
Arthur Seldon, Barbara Shenfield, Max Thurn, Herbert Giersch
send their greetings and thanks for making possible our
close fellowship of the Mont Pelerin Society. I personally
salute you especially as a Companion of Honour appointed
by Her Majesty the Queen.

Reports from Sudha Shenoy, after meeting Mrs. Cubitt
in Australia, make me anxious that under present arrangements
with Mr. Kreske your literary heritage may not be accessible
to all serious scholars.

It is therefore important that ¥ou allow me to ensure
that all this material is delivered into the safekeeping
of the Hoover Library to which you previously deeded your
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From: Lord Harris of High Cross
4 Walmar Close
Beech Hill
Hadley Wood, Herts
Tel: 01-449 6212

The Institute of Economic A
2 Lord North Street

London SW1P 3LB

Tel: 01-799 3745

papers. It is essential that taped interviews with you
are not misused.

In this way I would guarantee appropriate scholarly
access to your great work for the future.
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